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Message 

From: Jane MacLeod L-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-..21...-.-.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.j 
on behalf of Jane MacLeod 4 GRO 
Sent:    18/03/2019 11:27:54 
To: Tim Parker [; GRO 
Subject: Requested documents, CONFIDENTIAL &SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE 
Attachments: _DOC_151827604(1)_Common Issues Opinion.pdf; _DOC_150681470(1)_DRAFT Contingency Planning - Risk 

Assessment of Implie....docx; _DOC_153532945(1)_UPDATED Risk Assessment Table - 3 January 2019.docx; 283 
Bates Further common issues opinion [FINAL].docx; _DOC_38766902(1)_Summary of Counsels Opinion.docx 

Tim 

As requested, please find attached the documents you requested this morning. 

Jane 

Jane MacLeod 

Group Director Legal, Risk & Governance 

Post Office 

From: Amy Prime 4 GRO

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 11:18 am 

To: Jane MacLeod 

Subject: RE: a favour [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Jane 

Please fad attached: 

1. Summary of Counsels Opinion on the Common Issues 

2. Common Issues Merits Opinion (password is "sparrowl ") dated 10 May 2013 

3. Updated Merits Opinion on 28 September 2018 

4. Risk Assessment Table dated 3 July 2018 

5. Risk Assessment table updated follo inq the CIT dated 3 Jan 2019 

Many thanks 

Amy 

POL-0103044 
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AmyPrime 

Sol icitor 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d; 
------------------------- 

RO!!G
Stay informed: Slap up to our e-alerts 

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 

20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your placeherfe 

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com 

BOND 
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